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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sladamsphd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Adams 
<sladamsphd@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:42 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Docket No. 20200181 ; Modernize Florida's outdated efficiency practices 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

We all know that energy efficiency means using energy smarter. It is the quickest, cleanest, and cheapest way to meet 
our energy needs while helping Floridians cut energy waste and manage power bills. Helping hard-working families make 
their homes more efficient, safer, and secure also keeps energy dollars in local communities. 

Yet the practices you rely upon in setting goals for the state's largest utilities haven't been modernized in almost 30 years 
- and that has led to Florida's largest power companies badly trailing leading utilities in the Southeast and across the 
nation in delivering energy savings to families and businesses. Most recently, this outdated approach led to power 
companies proposing goals of zero. We can do better. 

As you set out to revisit the energy efficiency goal setting rules, please update the economic screening practices so they 
no longer penalize efficiency measures that meaningfully reduce energy waste for homes or businesses. Isn't the whole 
idea of an efficiency program, to reduce energy use to meet demand and help customers lower power bills? 

It's time to use the rulemaking process to modernize your decades-old practices and consider ways to get utilities to do 
more on efficiency, in particular for low-income customers. The rule is outdated, we must get it right. 

Sincerely, 
Sandra Adams 
Navarre, FL 32566 
sladamsphd@flgrn.com 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gwblum@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of GERALD BLUM 
<gwblum@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:42 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Docket No. 20200181; Modernize Florida's outdated efficiency practices 

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
GERALD BLUM 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 
gwblum@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

debpreston60@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debra Preston <debpreston60 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
no longer penalize efficiency measures that meaningfully reduce energy waste for homes or businesses. Isn 't the whole 
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
Debra Preston 
Orlando, FL 32819 
debpreston60@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lynchchrissy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Lynch 
<lynchch rissy@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:40 PM 
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
nation in delivering energy savings to families and businesses. Most recently , this outdated approach led to power 
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

After all, this is the Sunshine State! 

Sincerely, 
Christine Lynch 
Longboat Key, FL 34228 
lynchchrissy@icloud.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

timrygiel@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Tim Rygiel 
<tim rygiel@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Tim Rygiel 
Naples, FL 34119 
timrygiel@hotwiremail .net 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

redford@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rebecca Redford 
<redford@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
their homes more efficient, safer, and secure also keeps energy doltars in local communities. 

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
Rebecca Redford 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 
redford@candw.ky 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ajheide@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andra Heide 
<ajheide@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:38 PM 
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
Andra Heide 
Milton, FL 32571 
ajheide@yahoo.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mcpmsp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Peterson 
<mcpmsp@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:37 PM 
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
Mark Peterson 
Cape Coral, FL 33914 
mcpmsp@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

armani.arellano@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Armani Arellano 
<armani.arellano@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:35 PM 
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
Armani Arellano 
Tallahassee, FL 32304 
armani.arellano@yahoo.com 
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Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

locaudio79@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Cannon <locaudio79 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:34 PM 
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
Jeff Cannon 
Goldenrod, FL 32733 
locaudio79@yahoo.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chronojake@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jacob Paul 
<chronojake@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:32 PM 
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
Jacob Paul 
Jacksonville, FL 32223 
chronojake@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dpreddy1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Reddy <dpreddy1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:28 PM 
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
David Reddy 
Tampa, FL 33614 
d preddy 1@verizon.net 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brimstonexjs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Hayden 
<brimstonexjs@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

It's way past time. 

Sincerely, 
Michael Hayden . 
Sarasota, FL 34232 
brimstonexjs@yahoo.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jsand75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Sanders <Jsand75 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:27 PM 
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
John Sanders 
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32547 
Jsand75@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

persons4Him@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Persons 
<persons4Him@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:26 PM 
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
Robert Persons 
Niceville, FL 32578 
persons4Him@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

d_israel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Israel 
<d_israel@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:25 PM 
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
David Israel 
Fort Pierce, FL 34949 
d_israel@bellsouth.net 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pammcvety@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pam McVety 
<pammcvety@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:23 PM 
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
Pam McVety 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 
pammcvety@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

drsu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Zimmer <drsu@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Susan Zimmer 
Beverly Hills, FL 34465 
drsu@ymail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jtpennie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JOHN PENNIE 
<jtpen nie@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
JOHN PENNIE 
Sarasota, FL 34233 
jtpennie@verizon.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

johnder456@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Dervin <johnder456 
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
John Dervin 
Apopka, FL 32712 
johnder456@msn.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

k.m.coffy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Coffy 
<k.m.coffy@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, January 07, 2021 3:21 PM 
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
no longer penaliZe efficiency measures that meaningfully reduce energy waste for homes or businesses. Isn't the whole 
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
Kevin Coffy 
Orlando, FL 32835 
k.m.coffy@gmail.com 
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